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LORAINS DESIGN ASSOCIATES LTD

Derbyshire County Council 13" July 2018
Development Control
County Hall
Matlock
DE4 3AG
Planning Application Ref: CW1/0817/40

Dear Sir/Madam

Proposed Demolition of an Existing Waste Transfer Station and Construction of
a Replacement Facility at Waterside Garage Hadfield Glossop

Further to the writers meeting with Planning Officers - county

Hall on Thursday 5% July 2018, regarding the above-named Planning Application, we submit the
following information as requested:

Re-submission of the proposed site layout plan, indicating the Application site of the
proposed new waste transfer station edged red, with an area of 91.8 square metres and the full
site area edged blue covering 1.86 ha.

A further copy of The Planning Design and Access Statement providing sufficient
information relating to the use of the building and the site, but if you require any further

information, please let us know.

Our client requires to build this unit as soon as possible, which will result in an improved operation
of waste transfer.

We note that this Application was submitted to your offices in July 2017, and we have
subsequently granted numerous extensions of time for determination of this Application.

We would, therefore, be grateful to receive the required Planning Permission as soon as possible.

Cc: Beeson Waste Disposal Ltd

Director

Encs

Project Management Consultants _

Co Reg No 3486505
Phone: 01629 582657

VAT Reg No 431691948 E-mail: lorainsdesign@btconnect.com






